

STEAM Camp for Girls

Terms and Conditions

Tech-G is a non-boarding camp program that is designed to serve female Campers, who wish to attend our camps on a day-only basis. This program runs over the weekend starting at 9.00am and ending 4:00pm, and includes seminars, workshops, a competition and career advice at the end of the camp.

Campers joining should be well hydrated and organize snacks to sustain themselves throughout the sessions. Light refreshments will be provided during the day on site.

Classes and workshops

Each workshop duration varies between 90 minutes to three hours each; our instructors will be engaging with the campers to work on a particular area of STEAM, introducing them to a new skill and helping them to understand the potentials of particular areas. The workshops are structured to assist the campers discover specific areas of STEAM education, expand their interests, general knowledge and potential careers in the future. Campers have to attend all sessions in order to receive a Certificate of Completion.

All instructors of the workshops specialize in their respective areas in STEAM and are either peer-tutors, graduates of University of Wollongong in Dubai Computer Science and Engineering degrees, faculty members and/or experts from the industry.

Date	Event
Last day to Registration and Payment	15 April 2024
20 April 2024 Saturday	Science (Environment/Earth/Wildlife)
20 April 2024 Saturday	Technology (Application Development) & Art
20 April 2024 Saturday	Engineering (Robotics/Electrical/Sound) & Math
20 April 2024 Saturday	Mini-STEAM Competition, Career Advice and Certificate
	Awarding Ceremony

Camp Schedule*

*Schedule subject to change without prior notice

STEAM Competition and Closing Session

On the last session of the camp, the campers will be able to engage in a fun-filled competition. After the competition, they will be able to attend a career advice session by the Faculty of Engineering and Information Sciences. At the closing, the campers will all be presented with Certificate of Participation and winners will be announced. Parents are welcome to attend the last session with the campers.

Registration Fee and Space

There is a nominal registration fee for each participant – AED100/- including VAT per head for the entire camp. Please note – the registration fee is a participating fee for the female Campers to attend the camp. The fee includes attending the workshops and competition on 20th of April 2024. Campers wishing to attend all sessions or attending any one of the sessions will be expected to pay the AED100/- complete fee, regardless of the number of days of attendance.

Please note there are limited seats for the event. Each day we can accommodate 25 female Campers only. Registration and booking will be on a first-come-first-serve basis.

PLEASE BRING ALONG A PHOTO ID CARD FOR CONFIRMATION

RULES and REGULATIONS

- 1. Campers all female Campers attending the e-camp
- 2. Camp Tech-G Camp
- 3. Parent/Legal Guardian any parent(s) or legal guardian of camper
- 4. University University of Wollongong in Dubai and partners
- The campers and the parents or legal representatives of the student must comply with the University rules and behave appropriately when participating in the camp.
- In case of serious breaches of any university rule, disciplinary and any necessary legal action may be taken against the perpetrators.
- Campers are not allowed to circulate within the university infrastructure unattended by a volunteer or an organiser.
- Consumption of water/juices and food is allowed only in places authorized by University, outside the offices, labs and classrooms. Campers are welcome to bring their own snacks.
- Campers must handle material made available during the course of the camps with respect.
- The meeting point for parents and legal guardians is the registration desks.
- Parents and legal representatives of Campers are not allowed to enter the labs and classrooms.
- It is forbidden for Campers to leave the University site during the day. However, University does not take responsibility for the Campers if they try to leave the premises without consent
- In case of absence of their child due to illness or for some other reason, parents must notify the organisers.
- It is important to respect the schedule, and especially the starting and end times.
- Parents and legal representatives of the participants should come collect their children on time after activities.
- Campers should not enter the classrooms without authorization of the volunteers.
- You agree to be wholly liable for any and all actions and/or omissions of the Camper. Without
 prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, you shall be liable for any liability, financial or otherwise,
 or injury or damage to property caused by the Camper whilst at the Location, and shall fully
 indemnify University, their agents, contractors and/ or employees for any loss, damage, costs or
 expenses resulting from such liability, injury or damage.
- University reserves the right to make rules and regulations relating to the Camper's participation in the Camp.
- Any failure by the Camper to adhere rules and regulations may result in her participation at the Camp being terminated forthwith without refund and in such event the Camper may be sent home early.
- Without prejudice University reserves the right to withdraw the Camper from any activity at any time on the grounds of safety or unsuitability.
- University is sensitive to certain allergens but cannot guarantee their exclusion from the Camp.
- University and or all its partners shall not be liable to parents or legal guardians of the Camper by
 reason of any representation or any implied warranty, conditions or other term or any duty at
 common law or under the express terms of this Agreement for any loss of profit or any indirect,
 special or consequential loss, damage, costs, expenses or other claims (whether caused by or
 negligent or the negligence of University staff/volunteers/instructors, or agents or otherwise) which
 arise out of or in connection with the provision of the Services or their use by parents/legal
 guardians or the Camper, and entire liability under or in connection with this Agreement shall not
 exceed the amount of our Fees for the provision of the Services.

- Where UNIVERSITY provides, in connection with the provision of the Services, any goods or equipment or services supplied by a third party, UNIVERSITY does not give any warranty, guarantee or other terms as to their quality, fitness for purpose, performance or otherwise.
- UNIVERSITY shall have no liability to the Camper for any loss, damage, costs, expenses or other claims for compensation arising from any instructions supplied by parent/legal guardian which are incomplete, incorrect, inaccurate or illegible, or arising from the Camper's late arrival or non-arrival, or any other fault of parent/legal guardian or the Camper.
- UNIVERSITY shall not be liable to parent/legal guardian or be deemed to be in breach of the contract by reason of any delay in performing, or any failure to perform, any of UNIVERSITY obligations in relation to the Services, if the delay or failure was due to any cause beyond UNIVERSITY's reasonable control.
- UNIVERSITY reserves the right to alter programs, activities, itineraries, excursions, age brackets, premises and personnel as it thinks fit and without notice.
- UNIVERSITY will not be bound by any statement unless it is in writing and authorised by UOWD Executive.
- Any medical or behavioural problems of the Camper know to you must be notified to UNIVERSITY
 in writing on the Camper Information Form, and in any event prior to the commencement of the
 Camp. UNIVERSITY reserve the right not to accept your Booking on the grounds that any such
 medical or behavioural problems are not conducive to the Camper's or other 'campers' participation
 in the Camp.
- In the event that the Camper becomes ill or incapacitated during the Camp, parents/legal guardian will be contacted at the given emergency contact details.
- Parents/legal guardian agree to medical treatment being given to the Camper if required in accordance with the recommendations of a qualified medical practitioner. Such actions shall be taken at parent/legal guardian's expense.
- If the Camper becomes ill or comes into contact with any contagious or infectious disease during the 21 days prior to the commencement of the Camp, parents/legal guardian must immediately notify UNIVERSITY in writing and provide a medical certificate from the Camper's doctor giving approval for the Camper to participate in the Camp.
- All campers must have Green Al Hosn App to enter the campus if mandated by government.
- It is parent/legal guardian and the Campers responsibility to help UNIVERSITY prevent the spread of infectious diseases.
- On request, parent/legal guardian will provide a doctor's letter stating a Campers suitability to participate in Camp.
- It is parent/legal guardian responsibility to tell UNIVERSITY prior to Camp of any issue or condition that may affect their attendance at Camp.
- UNIVERSITY will not be liable for any item of jewelry, electronics or valuable property brought to the Location by the Campers.
- UNIVERSITY will not be responsible for any property left at the Location (by the Camper or otherwise), and may dispose of any such property if not claimed and collected by parent/legal guardian within seven days of the end of Camp.
- UNIVERSITY reserves the right to search the bags and other personal property of all Campers in appropriate circumstances.
- Parent/legal guardian acknowledge that UNIVERSITY may use for publicity purposes and without prior notification any photograph or video taken of the Camper at the Location, and any statement (whether written or oral) made by parent/legal guardian or the Camper.
- Possession and consumption of alcohol, tobacco or drugs by the Campers at Camp are NOT PERMITTED UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES. Please note that if the camper does not adhere to this condition, she will be removed from Camp in accordance with rules and regulations
- It is parent/legal guardian responsibility to give UNIVERSITY information (name, address and other contact details) of every person who is a parent and/or carer and/or has parental responsibilities for the Camper. It is also parent/legal guardian responsibility to tell UNIVERSITY who the Camper normally lives with.
- Registration is ONLY complete once camper has filled the form, made the payment and read this Terms and Conditions. REGISTRATION is TACIT CONSENT to this document.

- Fees are non-refundable.
- If any provision of these Conditions is held by any competent authority to be invalid or unenforceable in whole or in part, the validity of the other provisions of these Conditions and the remainder of the provision in question shall not be affected.
- This agreement is governed by the laws of UAE and the parent/legal guardian enters and agrees to these conditions through the submission of the completed Registration Form for Tech-G Camp and payment of registration fee.
- I hereby provide consent that the University may use photographic/videography content of the event for promotional activities.